## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Monday, October 20, 2014

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on General Welfare and the Committee on Courts and Legal Services 250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

## **Committee on Women's Issues**

Laurie A. Cumbo, Chair Members: Darlene Mealy, Elizabeth S. Crowley, Karen Koslowitz and Ben Kallos

Roll Call			
	Present:		
	Cumbo, Mealy, Crowley and Kallos		
	Medical:		
	Koslowitz		
	Other Council Members Attending: The Speaker (Council Member Mark-Viverito), Cabrera, Lancman, Levin, Gibson, Johnson, Ignizio, Menchaca, Mendez and Espina		
T2014-1829	Oversight Violence.	Oversight - Coordination of Services for Victims of Domestic Violence.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript	
	This Oversigh	t was Hearing Held by Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript	
	This Oversigh	t was Filed, by Committee	
Int 0361-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of homeless services to grant a presumption of eligibility for applicants to the shelter system who are exiting human resources administration domestic violence shelters or department of youth and community development runaway homeless youth shelters. <u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report 10/20/14, Hearing Testimony 10/20/14, Hearing Transcript 10/20/14		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10/20/14, Hearing Testimony 10/20/14, Hearing Transcript 10/20/14	
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Res 0104-2014	Resolution calling upon the New York State Unified Court System to require the Integrated Domestic Violence Courts in New York City to issue regular reports on batterer intervention programs.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10/20/14, Hearing Testimony 10/20/14, Hearing Transcript 10/20/14	
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 10/20/14, Hearing Testimony 10/20/14, Hearing Transcript 10/20/14	
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee		

Res 0161-2014	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass and the Governor to sign A.7964-B/S.5032-B, which would require wireless telephone companies that offer shared or family plans to allow victims of domestic violence to be released from the account without penalty in instances of domestic violence.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 161 - 4/10/14, Committee Report 10/20/14, Hearing Testimony 10/20/14, Hearing Transcript 10/20/14	
	Proposed Res. No. 161-A		
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 161 - 4/10/14, Committee Report 10/20/14, Hearing Testimony 10/20/14, Hearing Transcript 10/20/14	
	This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 161 - 4/10/14, Committee Report 10/20/14, Hearing Testimony 10/20/14, Hearing Transcript 10/20/14	
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee		
Res 0429-2014	Resolution recognizing October as Domestic Violence Awareness Month in the City of New York.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript, Committee Report - Stated Meeting	
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript, Committee Report - Stated Meeting	
	A motion was Roll Call.	made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by	
Aff	firmative: 4 -		
		Cumbo, Mealy, Crowley and Kallos	
	Medical: 1 -		

Koslowitz